
 

  

      

 

         

  

      

   

      

   

  

      

       

    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Date: 11.19.2021 

COVERSHEET: EXPLANATION OF CITATION AND/OR TERMINOLOGY CHANGES IN THIS POLICY 

DOCUMENT 

This policy document remains wholly in effect, but some or all of the regulatory citations within it have 

changed. These changes do not alter the existing regulatory interpretations. 

As part of the 2016 Hazardous Waste Generator Improvements Rule, many of the regulations that apply 

to hazardous waste generators were moved to, or reorganized within, title 40 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations (CFR) part 262. To view a crosswalk between the old and new citations, please visit the 

Hazardous Waste Generator Regulations Crosswalk webpage. 

The Hazardous Waste Generator Improvements Rule also made changes to terms that may be included 

in this document. The most common term change was replacing “conditionally exempt small quantity 

generators” (CESQGs) with “very small quantity generators” (VSQGs). In addition, EPA defined the term 

“central accumulation area” (CAA) to mean a generator’s 90- or 180-day accumulation area for 

hazardous waste. 

Jessica Young 

Chief of the Recycling and Generator Branch 

Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery 

https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/hazardous-waste-generator-regulations-crosswalk


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9441.1995(18) 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460 

May 25, 1995 

Mr. William A. Spratlin, Director 
Air, RCRA, and Toxics Division 
EPA Region VII 
726 Minnesota Avenue 
Kansas City, KS 66101 

Dear Mr. Spratlin: 

This is in response to your April 6, 1995 letter regarding 
the regulatory status of a gasification unit that Texaco proposes 
to build at its El Dorado, Kansas petroleum refining facility. We 
have decided to support your decision to concur with the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment's proposed approval of a 
permit exemption for the facility. Our decision is related to the 
facts specific to this particular situation and should not be 
viewed as a determination that all gasification units are exempt 
from RCRA permitting requirements. The remainder of this letter is 
devoted to a discussion of the rationale for our position 
regarding the El Dorado facility. 

Based upon our consultations with your office and with the 
state of Kansas and upon our April 12th meeting with 
representatives from Texaco (several of whom came in to meet with 
us the day after your letter arrived), OSW identified a need to 
clarify the regulatory status of the gasification unit that Texaco 
proposes to bring on-line at its El Dorado, Kansas petroleum 
refining facility. These clarifications focus on the three 
principal components of the gasification process, as proposed for 
this facility: (1) the regulatory status of the "syngas" created 
by the gasifier, (2) the status of the unit itself and (3) the use 
of RCRA-listed hazardous wastes as feedstocks for the gasifier. 

The "Syngas" 

The syngas produced by the gasifier in El Dorado would be 
exempt from RCRA regulation according to the provisions of 40 CFR 
§261.6(a)(3)(iv), which exempts "fuels produced from the refining 
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of oil-bearing hazardous wastes along with normal process streams 
at a petroleum refining facility if such wastes result from normal 
petroleum refining, production, and transportation practices." Of 
course any residuals from the gasification process would need to 
be evaluated under 40 CFR §261 in order to determine whether or 
not they are subject to regulation as hazardous waste under RCRA. 

The Gasification Unit 

The unit that Texaco proposes to construct in El Dorado 
would also be exempt from regulation. In our judgement the 
gasifier would be an exempt recycling unit as provided for under 
40 CFR §261.6(c)(1). Based on our analysis, the gasifier proposed 
for use at the El Dorado facility does not meet the definition of 
an incinerator, a boiler or industrial furnace, as defined in 40 
CFR §260.10. Therefore, this unit would not be subject to the 
incinerator standards set forth in 40 CFR 264, Subpart O or the 
BIF standards set forth in 40 CFR 266, Subpart H. 

The Feedstock 

Based on your presentation, the feedstock to be used in the 
unit would include petroleum coke, other hydrocarbon streams and a 
number of RCRA-listed hazardous wastes, including: API separator 
sludge (KO51), acid soluble oils (DOO1 an DO18), primary sludges 
(FO37) and phenolic residue (KO22). Should the El Dorado store 
these materials on site for a period of greater than 90 days, the 
facility would be required to obtain a RCRA storage permit. If 
the materials are not stored at the facility for longer than 90 
days, a storage permit would not be required, as provided for 
under 40 CFR §262.34. 

If you have any further questions or require additional 
information, please contact Stephen Bergman of my staff at (202) 
260-5944. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Shapiro, Director 
Office of Solid Waste 

RO 11905 


	Citation changes cover page Signed.pdf
	11905.pdf



